Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Van Lam [buttner@value.net]

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 5:30 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: 'mrobison@value.net’; 'twrobison@comcast.net'; 'Alexander, Jeriann [FCL]'; Emery, Karen
[FCL]; dehloptoxic, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; 'Griffin, Leroy’

Subject: Re: ACEH Correspondence for RO0000359

Hello Mrs. Jakub:

On September 25, 2012, Buttner Properties sent the Fact Sheet to the names on the mailing and cc lists provided
by your letter of September 20, 2012.

The List of Landowners Form was also completed and returned on September 25, 2012, to County of Alameda
at the address provided on the form.

Sincerely,

Marianne Robison

BUTTNER PROPERTIES, INC.
600 West Grand Avenue

Oakland, CA 94612

Tel. (510) 832-3456

Fax (510) 465-4670

Email: buttner@value.net

On Sep 20, 2012, at 4:23 PM, Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health wrote:

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0000359.
Please add our e-mail address to your address book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.
Sincerely,

ACEH

<RO359 DIR_L_2012-09-20.pdf>



